Jouk

Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Woui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Our ref. 87515002685G-003; Your ref: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ;

Accident involving SLH 1902G and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018

Dear Adrian,
No ideas whether the issue has been forwarded to you.

Kindly advise the inner trim board will be affected with photo to support it.

Survey reportitem Sand 11. 79~7 2, |
b6-C8

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1959

Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: KKLau

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 87515002685G-003; Your ref.: CC6/AIG18004537/AHB3Q2 ; Accident involving SLH 1902G

and SJM 8540T on 08/03/2018
Dear Vic,

Kindly advise on below queries.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.



